

Basic Law Enforcement Training

State	Phone Number	Website
Alabama Peace Officers Standards and Training Commission	(334) 242-4045	https://www.apostc.alabama.gov/
Alaska Police Standards Council	907-269-5511	https://dps.alaska.gov/APSC/Home
Arizona Peace Officer Standards and Training Board	602-223-2514	https://post.az.gov/
Arkansas Commission on Law Enforcement Standards and Training	501-618-8000	https://www.dps.arkansas.gov/law-enforcement/clest/
California POST Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training	916-227-2803	https://post.ca.gov/
Colorado Peace Officer Standards and Training Board	720-508-6736	https://post.colorado.gov/
Connecticut Police Officer Standards and Training Council	203-427-2622	https://portal.ct.gov/POST
Delaware State Police	302-739-5901	https://dsp.delaware.gov/
District of Columbia Board Police Officer Standards and Training Board	202-727-9099	https://mpdc.dc.gov/page/dc-post-board-police-officers-standards-and-training-board
Florida Peace Officer Standards and Training Council	850-410-7000	http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/

State	Phone Number	Website
Georgia Peace Officer Standards and Training Council	770-732-5974	https://www.gapost.org/
Hawaii – Honolulu Police Department	808-529-3111	https://www.honolulupd.org/
Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training	208-884-7250	https://post.idaho.gov/
Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board	217-782-4540	https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/
Indiana Law Enforcement Training Board	317-839-5191	https://www.in.gov/ilea/2382.htm
Iowa Law Enforcement Academy	515-331-5778	https://ileatraining.org/
Kansas Commission on Peace Officers' Standards and Training	316-832-9906	https://www.kscpost.org/
Kentucky Law Enforcement Council	859-622-6218	https://klecs.ky.gov/
Louisiana Commission of Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice	225-342-1500	http://www.lcle.state.la.us/
Maine Department of Public Safety Maine Criminal Justice Academy	207-877-8000	https://www.maine.gov/dps/mcja/
Maryland Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services	410-339-5000 877-379-8636	https://news.maryland.gov/dpsecs/
Massachusetts Municipal Police Training Committee	781-437-0300	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/municipal-police-training-committee
Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement Standards (MOLES)	517-636-7864	https://www.michigan.gov/mcoles/
Minnesota Board of Peace Officer Standards and Training	651-643-3060	https://dps.mn.gov/entity/post/Pages/default.aspx
Mississippi Board on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Training	601-977-3700	https://www.dps.ms.gov/public-safety-planning/standards-and-training

State	Phone Number	Website
Missouri Peace Officer Standards and Training	573-751-3409	https://dps.mo.gov/dir/programs/post/
Montana Peace Officers Standards and Training Council	406-444-9976	https://dojmt.gov/post/
Nebraska Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice	402-471-2194	https://ncc.nebraska.gov/
Nevada Peace Officer Standards and Training	775-687-7678	https://post.nv.gov/
New Hampshire Police Standards and Training Council	603-271-2133	https://www.pstc.nh.gov/
New Jersey Police Training Commission	609-376-2410	https://www.state.nj.us/lps/dcj/njptc/home.htm
New Mexico Law enforcement Academy	505-827-9252	https://www.lea.nm.gov/
New York Division of Criminal Justice Services	518-457-5837 800-262-3257	https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/crimnet/mail.htm
North Carolina Department of Justice – Criminal Justice Standards	919-716-6000	https://ncdoj.gov/law-enforcement-training/
North Dakota Peace Officer Standards and Training	701-328-5529 701-328-5516	http://www.post.nd.gov/
Ohio State Board of Cosmetology	614-466-3834	https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/Law-Enforcement/Ohio-Peace-Officer-Training-Academy/Ohio-Peace-Officer-Training-Commission
Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training	405-239-5180	https://www.ok.gov/cleet/
Oregon Department of Public Safety Standards and Training	503-378-2100	https://www.oregon.gov/dpsst/Pages/default.aspx
Pennsylvania State Police (MPOETC)	717-346-4086	https://mpoetc.psp.pa.gov/contact-us/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island State Police	401-444-1000	https://risp.ri.gov/contact/index.php
South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy	803-896-7777	https://sccja.sc.gov/
South Dakota Law Enforcement Standards	605-773-3215	https://atg.sd.gov/Contact.aspx

State	Phone Number	Website
and Training Commission		
Tennessee Law Enforcement Training Academy	615-741-446	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/law-enforcement-training.html
Texas Commission on Law Enforcement	512-936-7700	https://www.tcole.texas.gov/
Utah Peace Officers Standards and Training	801-256-2300	https://post.utah.gov/
Vermont Criminal Justice Training Council	802-483-6228	https://vcjc.vermont.gov/
Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services	804-786-4000	https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/
Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission	206-835-7300	https://www.cjtc.wa.gov/
West Virginia Division of Justice and Community Services	304-558-8814	https://djcs.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Wisconsin Department of Justice-Training Standards Bureau	608-266-1221	https://www.doj.state.wi.us/dles/training-and-standards-bureau/training-and-standards-bureau
Wyoming Peace Officer Standards and Training Commission	307-358-8213	https://post.wyo.gov/